

Date: 3 July 2020

Time: 12:00

Subject: **Bulletin 1**

Document: 1.1 (page 1)

From: Organiser

To: Competitors - Officials - Media

A) Supplementary Regulations (update)

1. INTRODUCTION

1.1 Overall Special Stages distance and total route distance

- Special Stages distance: ~~206,00~~ **197,80 km**

- Total route: ~~955,74~~ **813,57 km**

B) Supplementary Regulations (update)

2. ORGANISATION

2.5 Stewards of the meeting

- Chairman (appointed by the FIA):
- FIA Steward:
- ASN Steward:
- Secretary to the Stewards:

Mr. Uwe SCHMIDT
 Mr. ~~Andrew KELLY~~ Antonio MEDEIROS
 Mr. Fabio BERTONCINI
 Mrs. Valeria RAVALLI

2.6 FIA Delegates

- Sporting Delegate:
- Safety Delegate:
- Technical Delegate:
- ~~Technical assistant:~~

Mr. Jérôme ROUSSEL
 Mr. Bertil KLARIN
 Mr. ~~Lionel CARRE~~ Karmo UUSMAA
 Mr. Emanuele SAGLIA

2.8 Rally HQ - Media Centre

~~2.8.1~~ **From Monday 20 July to Sunday 26 July at 15:00 event finish (Main Rally HQ)**

BW Hotel Fiuggi Terme Resort & Spa - Via Capo i Prati, 9 - Fiuggi Terme

- Website: www.rallydiromacapitale.it

- E-mail: info@rallydiromacapitale.it / press@rallydiromacapitale.it

~~2.8.2~~ **From Sunday 26 July at 12:00 to Event finish (Subsidiary Rally HQ)**

~~a) Stewards Room: Motorsport Italia - Via Charles Lenormant, 154/156 - Roma~~

~~b) Media Center: Fly Deco' Hotel - Lungomare Paolo Toscanelli, 52/a - 00122 Lido di Ostia - Roma~~

2.9 Official Notice Board (ONB - DNB)

~~2.9.1~~ **From Monday 20 July to Sunday 26 July at 15:00 event finish (Main)**

BW Hotel Fiuggi Terme Resort & Spa - Via Capo i Prati, 9 - 03014 Fiuggi Terme (Frosinone)

~~2.9.2~~ **From Sunday 26 July at 12:00 to Event finish (Subsidiary)**

~~Ostia Lido - Pontile~~

All issued documents will be published on the website www.rallydiromacapitale.it under the **Digital Notice Board** notify by whatsapp and e-mail when a new document will be published.

2.11 Parc Fermé (PF) locations

~~2.11.1~~ **From Thursday 23 July (Free Practice PF) to Sunday 26 July at the end of Section 5 Starts event finish**

Fiuggi Fonte - Piazza Martiri di Nassyria

~~2.11.2~~ **Sunday 26 July from 18:00 to Event finish**

~~Ostia - Viale Capitan Consalvo and Ostia Lido - Pontile~~

C) Supplementary Regulations (update & modification)

3. PROGRAMME

3.1 Schedule before the rally week

Wednesday 8 July

~~23:59~~ 24:00

Closing date for entries and Co-Drivers details

registrations.fia.com/rally

Date: 3 July 2020

Time: 12:00

Subject: **Bulletin 1**

Document: 1.1 (page 2)

3.2 Schedule during the rally week

Tuesday 21 July		
08:00 > 22:00	Rally HQ opening hours	Fiuggi - Rally HQ
09:00 > 18:00	Tuesday Test	
10:00 > 20:00	Service Park opening hours	Fiuggi - Rally SP
17:00 > 22:00	Administrative Checks and Reconnaissance Registrations, <i>as per individual time published in a Bulletin</i> - Collection of the Road book and the Maps - Collection of other documents and material - Collection of the Reconnaissance GPS Recorder - Collection of the Rally Safety Tracking Device	Fiuggi - Rally HQ
Wednesday 22 July		
07:00 > 21:00	Rally HQ opening hours	Fiuggi - Rally HQ
07:00 > 10:00	Administrative Checks and Reconnaissance Registrations, <i>as per individual time published in a Bulletin</i> - Collection of the Road book and the Maps - Collection of other documents and material - Collection of the Reconnaissance GPS Recorder - Collection of the Rally Safety Tracking Device	Fiuggi - Rally HQ
08:00 > 21:00	Service Park opening hours	Fiuggi - Rally SP
09:00 > 18:00 17:00	Reconnaissance of SS, 9/13, 10/14, 11/15 and 12/16 <i>(as per Appendix 2 to the present SR)</i>	
Thursday 23 July		
07:00 > 22:00	Rally HQ opening hours	Fiuggi - Rally HQ
07:00 > 18:30	Media Centre opening hours	Fiuggi - Rally HQ
08:00 > 22:00	Service Park opening hours	Fiuggi - Rally SP
09:00 > 17:00 18:00	Reconnaissance of QS and SS, 3/6, 4/7 and 5/8 <i>(as per Appendix 2 to the present SR)</i>	
13:00 > 21:00 09:00 > 22:00	Scrutineering, sealing and marking (All cars)	Fiuggi - Rally PF
18:30 > 21:00	Return of the Reconnaissance GPS Recorder	Fiuggi - Rally HQ
19:00	Team Managers Briefing (ERC and ACI Sport / CIR registered competitors)	Fiuggi - Rally HQ
20:00	Drivers' Briefing (ACI Sport / CIR registered competitors)	Fiuggi - Rally HQ Website
22:00	- Publication of Start List for Qualifying Stage - Publication of Start List for Section 1	Rally ONB and DNB

Date: 3 July 2020

Time: 12:00

Subject: **Bulletin 1**

Document: 1.1 (page 3)

Friday 24 July		
06:00 > 08:00	Re-scrutineering	Fiuggi - Rally PF
06:30 > 08:30 07:00 > 09:00	Free Practice for FIA and ERC and RGT Priority drivers	Fumone
09:00 > 09:30	Qualifying Stage for FIA and ERC and RGT Priority drivers	Fumone
10:00 > 12:00 10:30 > 12:30	Shakedown for Non-Priority drivers	Fumone
11:00 > 11:30	Publication of the QS Provisional Classification	Rally ONB and DNB
11:45 > 12:00	Pre-event Press Conference (FIA, ERC and RGT Priority drivers) (selected drivers)	Ostia Lido - Pontile Fiuggi - Rally HQ
As from 14:00 15:00 > 16:00	Cars enters the Unloading Area	Roma - Via dell'Oceano Atlantico
15:00 > 15:45 16:00 > 17:00	Cars enters the Ceremonial Start Area	Roma - Castel Sant'Angelo
As from 16:00 17:15	Start position selection for Leg 1 (first 15 RC2 and RGT cars classified in QS) Ceremonial Start and Roma Parade	Roma - Castel Sant'Angelo
As from 17:45	Reconnaissance of SSS 1/2 and SSS 17/18 with competition cars Cars enters the Start Area before Section 1	Ostia - Viale Capitan Consalvo
18:30 > 12:00	Start position selection for Section 2-1 (FIA, ERC and RGT Priority drivers)	Ostia Lido - Pontile website
18:45	Pre-event Press Conference (FIA, ERC and RGT Priority drivers)	Ostia Lido - Pontile
19:00	Autograph Session (FIA, ERC and RGT Priority drivers)	Ostia Lido - Pontile
19:30	Rally Start - Start of Section 1 (TC-0)	Ostia - Viale Capitan Consalvo
22:00	Finish of Section 1	Fiuggi - Rally PF
22:30 > 20:00	Publication of Start List for Leg 1	Rally ONB and DNB
Saturday 25 July		
08:00 > 07:40	Start of Leg 1	Fiuggi - Rally SP
19:30 > 19:00	Finish of Leg 1	Fiuggi - Rally PF
As from 19:47 19:10	Flexi Service	Fiuggi - Rally SP
20:30 > 21:00	Publication of Start List for Leg 2	Rally ONB and DNB
Sunday 26 July		
07:00 > 07:20	Start of Leg 2	Fiuggi - Rally PF
As from 12:00	Subsidiary Rally HQ opening hours	Motorsport Italia Roma - Via C. Lenormant, 154/156
As from 15:00	Subsidiary Media-Centre opening hours	Best Western Hotel I Triangoli Roma - Via E. Wolf Ferrari, 285
19:30 > 18:00	Rally Finish - Finish of Leg 2	Ostia - Viale Capitan Consalvo Fiuggi - Rally PF
As from 20:30 18:30	Podium - Prize Giving Ceremony and Post-event Press Conference	Ostia Lido - Pontile Fiuggi - Rally PF
20:45	Post-event Press Conference	Ostia Lido - Pontile
As from 21:00 19:00	Final Scrutineering	Motorsport Italia Roma - Via C. Lenormant, 154/156 Autofficina Sapio Fiuggi - Via Prenestina, 5
22:30 > 20:30	Publication of Provisional Classification	Rally ONB and DNB

All time: Local time = GMT + 1

Date: 3 July 2020

Time: 12:00

Subject: **Bulletin 1**

Document: 1.1 (page 4)

D) Supplementary Regulations (update)

4. ENTRIES

4.5.1 Packages

The following table describes the contents of the packages for Legal and Private entrants:

	ERC Team Legal entry	ERC Team Private entry	ERC Team ERC3 Junior entry	ACI Sport Legal entry CIR entered drivers	ACI Sport licence holder drivers
ERC Priority	ERC1/ERC2/ERC3	ERC1/ERC2/ERC3	ERC3	Non-priority	Non-priority
Passes, per car:					
Crew	2	2	2	2	2
Team	8 7	6	6	5	3

E) Supplementary Regulations (update & modification)

7. TYRES

7.4 Tyre marking

7.4.1 Tyre marking for the tyres that will be used during the Qualifying will be placed just before the TCQS.

~~7.4.2 Tyre marking for the tyres that will be used during the Section 1 will take place after TC0, as shown in the Road book.~~

7.4.32 Tyre marking for the tyres that will be used during the following Sections will be organised at Service Park OUT, after ~~TC0, TC2D TC3D, TC5D, TC8H TC6H, TC12D TC9D and TC16D TC12D~~, as shown in the Road book.

7.4.43 For NAT classes the tyres will be marked only for diameter of 15" or more.

F) Supplementary Regulations (update & modification)

8. FUEL

8.2 Fuel use (Art. 62 of 2020 FIA ERC Sporting Regulations)

8.2.1 Type of fuel

8.2.1.2 Fuel for ERC 3 Junior competitors

~~The use of Panta Fuel 98 oct (no competition fuel) is compulsory. Panta Fuel can be ordered by completing the form available in the rally website and will be distributed directly to rally cars during the rally, in the RZ.~~

The use of **P1 Fuel is compulsory**. P1 Fuel can be ordered by completing the form available in the rally website and will be distributed directly to rally cars during the rally, in the RZ.

Competitors are responsible for agreements taken directly with the supplier, as far as concern supply and payment. The price of the fuel including service is **€ 2,10 per litre (VAT included)**.

8.3 Refuelling locations

8.3.1 Refuelling before the rally ~~and for Section 1~~

Refuelling RZQS and RZSD and **Refuelling for Ceremonial Start - Roma Parade** ~~and for Section 1~~ will take place **2,63 km after SP Out, from ~~05:45~~ 06:00 to 14:00 on Friday 24 July**, as described in the Road book.

8.3.2 Refuelling during the rally

Refuelling Zones during the rally will be located as per Road book.

G) Supplementary Regulations (update & modification)

9. RECONNAISSANCE

9.1 Procedure for reconnaissance registration

Reconnaissance registration will take place as follows:

- Venue: Rally HQ - BW Hotel Fiuggi Terme Resort & Spa - Via Capo i Prati, 9 - 03014 Fiuggi Terme
- Dates and time:
 - **Tuesday 21 July from 17:00 to 22:00 (as per individual time published in a Bulletin)**
 - **Wednesday 22 July from 07:00 to 10:00 (as per individual time published in a Bulletin)**

Date: 3 July 2020

Time: 12:00

Subject: **Bulletin 1**

Document: 1.1 (page 5)

~~Both crew members~~ **One member of the crew** must be present at the registration as the administrative checks will be carried out at the same time.

At registration a "Reconnaissance Card" will be issued and has to be filled in and signed with all details of the car that will be used. This card has to be kept inside the car during reconnaissance.

Should a crew change reconnaissance car the Secretariat must be informed of the details of these new car, Reconnaissance GPS recorder and stickers must be fitted on the new car.

The identification "R" numbered sticker given at the reconnaissance registration shall be displayed and remain visible during reconnaissance on the top middle part of the windscreen.

Organiser will supply also 2 stickers that must be affixed on the side (right and left) of the car in use for reconnaissance.

9.2 Specific and/or National restrictions

9.2.1 A maximum of **2 (two)** passages is permitted over each SS, the FP/QS and Shakedown during reconnaissance. SS run twice ~~or three times~~ are considered to be one stage.

~~9.2.2 Reconnaissance of the SSS 1/2 & SSS 17/18 will be carried out with competition car as per Art. 3 - PROGRAMME of these SR. A maximum of 2 (two) passages are permitted over these SSS itinerary.~~

9.2.32 All passages on the SS and the SSS, the FP/QS and Shakedown will be recorded by Marshals. The maximum speed allowed during reconnaissance **on SS is 70 km/h** unless another speed limit is indicated by traffic signs or written instructions on the Road book or in a Bulletin. Competitors not respecting the allowed speed limit will be penalised as per Art. 34.2.2, 34.2.3 and 34.2.5 of the 2020 FIA RR Sporting Regulations.

H) Supplementary Regulations (update)

10. ADMINISTRATIVE CHECKS

10.1 Documents to be presented

At administrative checks the Entry Form must be ~~signed by competitor and drivers~~ brought with original ~~signature of competitor and drivers~~. The following documents will be checked by the organiser before the administrative checks:

- Competitor licence.
- Driver and co-driver competition licences.
- Driver and co-driver valid driving licences, passports or ID.
- ASN authorization, for all foreign drivers and co-drivers.
- Insurance cover for repatriation (non-Italian crews).
- Documents and registration papers of the rally car including the car Insurance Policy.

In order to avoid problems on the road sections and on the motorway open to the normal vehicular traffic, the Police and the Administrative Authorities have provided that the all cars must have a valid insurance covering the third par liability and that original of all documents, insurance including, must be inside the car.

Original licence plate must be fitted on the car ~~every~~ all time. ~~is driven in the motorway (example after SSS1 and after last service park on Sunday).~~

Original licence plate must be also fitted in the car for technical scrutineering.

10.2 Venue and timetable

- Venue: Rally HQ - BW Hotel Fuggi Terme Resort & Spa - Via Capo i Prati, 9 - 03014 Fuggi Terme
- Dates and time:
 - **Tuesday 21 July from 17:00 to 22:00** (as per individual time published in a Bulletin)
 - **Wednesday 22 July from 07:00 to 10:00** (as per individual time published in a Bulletin)



Date: 3 July 2020

Time: 12:00

Subject: **Bulletin 1**

Document: 1.1 (page 6)

I) Supplementary Regulations (update & modification)

11. SCRUTINEERING, SEALING AND MARKING

11.1 Scrutineering venue and timetable

- Venue: Fiuggi - Piazza Martiri di Nassyria (Rally PF).
- Date and time: **Thursday 23 July from ~~13:00 to 21:00~~ 09:00 to 22:00** (as per individual time published in a Bulletin).

J) Supplementary Regulations (update, modification & new)

12. OTHER PROCEDURES

12.1 Ceremonial Start / Roma Parade ~~and Order~~

12.1.1 Participation

Participation to Ceremonial Start and Roma Parade are compulsory for all admitted Crews and Cars. All infringement will be reported to the Stewards.

12.1.~~12~~ Rally cars transfer to Roma-Via dell'Oceano Atlantico by competitors

Competitors are free to transfer the rally cars on **Friday 24 July, to Roma-Via dell'Oceano Atlantico** by road or transport. The meeting point for all rally cars for the Pre-Ceremonial Start Holding Area is the area called Roma-Via dell'Oceano Atlantico (map will be published on the Road book and on the Rally Guide).

The Itinerary from Fiuggi SP to Roma-Via dell'Oceano Atlantico is included on the Road book and **on Rally Guide**. Only rally cars or team vehicles carrying Service or Auxiliary plates or transport truck provided by organisers are allowed to enter the Roma-Via dell'Oceano Atlantico, as from ~~14:00 to 16:00~~ **15:00 to 16:00**.

Team's trucks will be allowed to enter in this area only for the purpose of unloading the competing cars.

12.1.~~23~~ Rally cars transfer to Roma-Via dell'Oceano Atlantico on Organiser's transporters

A transportation service from Fiuggi-Stadio Area to Roma-Via dell'Oceano Atlantico will be provided by organisers with extra cost of **€ 244.00 (VAT 22% included)**.

Any team who might want to use this service shall contact the organisers before **Monday 20 July, at 18:00**.

As from ~~12:00~~ **12:00 to 13:00 on Friday 24 July** competitors must drive the competing cars to Fiuggi-Stadio Area for cars loading on the transporters. The loading must be made by a member of each team. No rally cars will be loaded unless a team member is present in order to assure the operation.

Entering Fiuggi-Stadio Area Cars Loading Area outside the indicated time will incur a cash **penalty of € 200.00**.

As from ~~12:30~~ **13:30** the convoy of transporters will move from Fiuggi-Stadio Area to Roma-Via dell'Oceano Atlantico.

As from ~~13:45~~ **15:00** a representative of each competitor must unload the competing car in Roma-Via dell'Oceano Atlantico. If during the unloading operations at the scheduled time no team member is present the unloading will be carried out by the transporter being any risk full responsibility of the team.

12.1.~~34~~ Servicing in Roma-Via dell'Oceano Atlantico

Teams are allowed to work on the car in this area, no work is permitted on the competing car after it left the unload area in Roma-Via dell'Oceano Atlantico at any time until the individual start to Roma-Castel Sant'Angelo, location for Ceremonial Start.

12.1.~~45~~ Ceremonial Start Pre-activity

The itinerary from Roma-Via dell'Oceano Atlantico to Roma-Castel Sant'Angelo Ceremonial Start area is included on the Road book and on the Rally Guide. ~~Team's members will be allowed to drive the competing cars from Via dell'Oceano Atlantico to Roma-Castel Sant'Angelo Ceremonial Start area.~~

The individual start time from Roma-Via dell'Oceano Atlantico to Roma-Castel Sant'Angelo is at the competitor's discretion; cars must enter the Roma-Castel Sant'Angelo Ceremonial Start area **at list 30 minutes** before **17:00** ~~their individual starting time~~.

From the moment cars arrive at Roma-Castel Sant'Angelo Ceremonial Start area repairs or any assistance will not be allowed.

Access to the Ceremonial Start area is limited to crews, to officials and to media holding appropriate passes.

Date: 3 July 2020

Time: 12:00

Subject: **Bulletin 1**

Document: 1.1 (page 7)

12.1.56 Ceremonial Start - Rally cars transfer from Podium/Ceremonial Start to ~~Start Area for Section 1~~ Roma-Via dell'Oceano Atlantico

Ceremonial Start will take place on **Friday 24 July from ~~16:00~~ 17:15** in Roma-Castel Sant'Angelo.

The Organizer reserves the right, in agreement with the 2020 FIA-ERC Championship Promoter and in accordance with the Stewards of the meeting to establish the order for Ceremonial Start, on grounds of spectator interest. First 15 cars passing on the ramp will be RC2 and RGT cars in QS classification order, from 16th car will be sent to the ramp in numerical order

The transfer of competing cars from Podium/Ceremonial Start up to ~~Roma-EUR~~ **Roma-Via dell'Oceano Atlantico** (see the RB) will take place in group of 15 cars, escorted by Motorcyclists of Roma Municipality Police at a moderate speed. Road traffic law must be respected during the whole duration of the convoy. All infringement will be reported to the Stewards.

~~After Roma-EUR crews follow the RB instruction to reach Ostia-Viale Capitan Consalvo / Start Area for Section 1. In the itinerary between Roma-EUR and Ostia-Viale Capitan Consalvo / Start Area for Section 1 is also included the Reconnaissance of SSS1/2 and SSS17/18.~~

12.1.7 Rally cars transfer to Fiuggi SP by competitors

Competitors are free to transfer the rally cars on **Friday 24 July, from Roma-Via dell'Oceano Atlantico** (after Ceremonial Start/Roma Parade) to **Fiuggi SP** by road or transport, before **Saturday 25 July at 05:00**.

The Itinerary from Roma-Via dell'Oceano Atlantico to Fiuggi SP is included on the Road book and on Rally Guide.

12.1.8 Rally cars transfer to Fiuggi-Stadio Area on Organiser's transporters

A transportation service from **Roma-Via dell'Oceano Atlantico to Fiuggi-Stadio Area** will be provided by organisers with extra cost of **€ 244.00 (VAT 22% included)**.

Any team who might want to use this service shall contact the organisers before **Monday 20 July, at 18:00**.

After Ceremonial Start/Roma Parade, on **Friday 24 July** competitors drive the competing cars to Roma-Via dell'Oceano Atlantico (see Article 12.1.6 of the present SR) in a dedicated Area for cars loading on the transporters. The loading must be made by a member of each team. No rally cars will be loaded unless a team member is present in order to assure the operation.

As **from 20:00** a representative of each competitor must unload the competing car in Fiuggi-Stadio Area. If during the unloading operations at the scheduled time no team member is present the unloading will be carried out by the transporter being any risk full responsibility of the team.

After unloading competing cars must be driven in Fiuggi SP before **Saturday 25 July at 05:00**.

12.1.69 Rally Start - TCO

A TCO - Start of Section 1 on ~~Friday 24 July at 19:30~~ **Saturday 25 July at 07:40** is the official start of the rally and are established in ~~Ostia-Viale Capitan Consalvo~~ **Fiuggi SP**, located as shown in the Road book.

The crews must be ready in front of TC 0 **10 minute before** their starting time unless different instruction given by the marshals.

12.1.710 Start Orders and Times for Section 1

~~The individual starting time and order for Section 1 will be published on Thursday 23 July Friday 24 July at 20:00.~~

~~The organiser reserves the right, in agreement with the 2020 FIA-ERC Championship Promoter and in accordance with the Stewards of the meeting to establish the start order for Section 1, on grounds of spectator interest.~~

~~**12.1.8 Start order for Sections 2 and 4**~~

The individual starting time and order for ~~Sections 2-1 and 4-3~~ **Leg 1 and 2** will established as per Art. 41.4 of the 2020 FIA RR Sporting Regulations and will be published as per Art. 3 - PROGRAMME of these SR.

~~**12.1.9 Start order for Section 6**~~

~~The starting order for Section 6 may be established at the TC16B - Regroup OUT.~~

~~The organiser reserves the right, in agreement with the 2020 FIA-ERC Championship Promoter and in accordance with the Stewards of the meeting to establish the start order for Section 6, on grounds of spectator interest.~~

Date: 3 July 2020

Time: 12:00

Subject: **Bulletin 1**

Document: 1.1 (page 8)

12.3 Finish procedure and Prize-Giving

The finish of the rally is at ~~TC 18A~~ **TC 15A**, located at ~~Viale Capitan Consalvo~~ Ostia. From ~~TC 18A~~ **TC 15A** up to the finish ramp, competitors will be under Parc Fermé conditions and must follow Marshals' instructions. This area will be open only to Officials holding the appropriate pass and the Media for interviews. Following the finish ramp competitors will drive their cars to the adjacent Parc Fermé, unless they will be driven to final scrutineering.

For the Prize-Giving the usual ERC procedure will be followed: 3rd / 2nd / 1st overall / 1st ERC team (if any) / rest of competitors in the order of their arrival, including ERC 2, ERC 3 and RGT cars. **Social distancing and anti Covid-19 measure, specified in a further Bulletin, must be respected also at the Prize-Giving.**

~~12.5~~ Running of SSS 1/2 and SSS 17/18

~~At this venue crews will attempt the stage twice. The following procedure will apply:~~

- ~~— Crews starting their second run of the stage will start between crews starting their first run.~~
- ~~— All crews who have been allocated a start time interval of 2 minutes at the start of Section 1 and Section 6 will have a minimum interval of 1 minute between their start time and the start time of any crew attempting their first run.~~
- ~~— All other crews will have a minimum interval of 30 seconds between their start time and the start time of any crews attempting their first run.~~

~~12.6~~ Promotional Activities

~~Promotional Activities (see Art. 3 PROGRAMME of these SR) will take place in Ostia Lido Pontile on Friday 24 July from 18:30.~~

12.75 Official time used during the rally

Throughout the rally, the official time will be UTC + local offset GMT + 1

12.86 Time Card

Time card for FP- QS will be distributed at the Start of FP or TCQS.

During rally new time cards will be issued at the following TC: **TC0, TC2B TC3A, TC5A TC6A, TC8B TC6B (for Flexi Service), TC8E TC6F, TC12A TC 9A and TC16A TC12A.**

12.97 Flexi Service

Only crews are allowed to drive cars from Parc Fermé to Flexi Service and return. Both drivers must be present on the car during Road Sectors ~~TC8B TC6B to TC8E TC6C~~ and ~~TC8D TC6D to TC8E TC6E~~.

~~12.108~~ Media Zones

A Media Zone will be established prior to the entrance of the Regroupings, that is ~~TC5A TC3A, TC8A TC6A, TC12A TC9A and TC16A TC12A.~~

A Media Zone will be also established before ~~TC18A TC15A~~ and the Finish Ramp.

~~Teams member will not be allowed to access access Media Zones.~~

~~12.119~~ On-board camera data exchange and maintenance points

Such points will be communicated in a Bulletin, following the request of the Championship Promoter.

~~12.1210~~ Removal of cars from the final Parc Fermé (Sunday 26 July)

Cars may be removed from final Parc Fermé once the Stewards authorise its opening. Provided that the above takes place as scheduled, all cars must be removed **no later than 24:00.**

In order to collect their cars, drivers or their authorised representative must present to the marshal in charge the "Removal of car from the final PF" document issued by the Organiser. This document will be distributed to competitors when entering the final PF.

~~12.1311~~ Testing

Drivers and/or registered Teams who intends to test during the two weeks preceding the rally are obligated to make a request to the organiser according to the Art. 68 in ERC section of 2020 FIA RR Sporting Regulations. Organisers will organise a test **on Tuesday prior the event.** The form to attend the test must be downloaded on the rally website.



Date: 3 July 2020

Time: 12:00

Subject: **Bulletin 1**

Document: 1.1 (page 9)

K) Supplementary Regulations (update & modification)

15. FINAL CHECKS - PROTESTS and APPEAL

15.1 Final checks

Post event scrutineering will take place on **Sunday 26 July, as from ~~21:00~~ 19:00** at ~~Motorsport Italia-Via-C. Lenormant, 154/156-Roma~~ Autofficina Sapio, Fiuggi-Via Prenestina, 5.

Selected competitors for final scrutineering (Stewards' decision) are requested to provide proper equipment (including all sealed spare parts) and technicians at the final scrutineering venue.

Selected cars have to be driven to the final scrutineering venue by a designated team member (who must be present at the arrival), accompanied by an Official.

Date: 3 July 2020

Time: 12:00

Subject: **Bulletin 1**

Document: 1.1 (page 10)

L) Itinerary (modification)

Appendix 1a - Itinerary of Qualifying Stage & Shakedown, of Ceremonial Start and Roma Parade

RALLY DI ROMA CAPITALE 2020

Free Practice / Qualifying								Friday 24 July 2020
TC	LOCATION	SS dist.	Liaison dist.	Total dist.	Target time	AVS	First car due	
RZ	Fiuggi - Refuel							
QS	Fumone - Start of Free Practice							07:00
FREE PRACTICE CLOSES AT 09:00								
TCQS	Fumone						09:27	
QS	Fumone - QUALIFYING STAGE	4,02			00:03		09:30	
TCPF	Fiuggi - Parc Fermé IN		13,25	17,27	00:30	34,54	10:00	
vers bull.1 - 18.06.2020		Totals			4,02	13,25	17,27	Sunrise: Fiuggi 05:53 Sunset: Fiuggi 20:55

Shakedown								Friday 24 July 2020
TC	LOCATION	SS dist.	Liaison dist.	Total dist.	Target time	AVS	First car due	
RZ	Fiuggi - Refuel							
SD		(0,85)	(14,85)					
	Shakedown Start							10:30
SD	Fumone - SHAKEDOWN	4,02						
SHAKEDOWN CLOSES AT 12:30								
vers bull 1. - 18.06.2020								Sunrise: Roma 05:53 Sunset: Fiuggi 20:55

RALLY DI ROMA CAPITALE 2020

Start (Section 1)								Friday 24 July 2020
TC	LOCATION	SS dist.	Liaison dist.	Total dist.	Target time	AVS	First car due	
	Roma Castel Sant'Angelo - <i>Ceremonial Start and Roma Parade</i>							17:15
vers bull 1. - 18.06.2020								Sunrise: Roma 05:53 Sunset: Fiuggi 20:55

Date: 3 July 2020

Time: 12:00

Subject: **Bulletin 1**

Document: 1.1 (page 11)

M) Itinerary (modification)

Appendix 1b- Itinerary of Sections 1 and 2

RALLY DI ROMA CAPITALE 2020

Start (Sections 1 & 2)		Saturday 25 July 2020						
TC	LOCATION	SS dist.	Liaison dist.	Total dist.	Target time	AVS	First car due	
0	Fiuggi Service Out						07:40	
RZ 1	Ceprano - Refuel							
	Distance to next refuel	(48,50)	(77,17)	(125,67)				
1	Pico		71,35	71,35	01:30	46,53	09:10	
SS 1	Pico-Greci 1	13,40			00:03		09:13	
2	Caprile		20,69	34,09	00:46	46,33	09:59	
SS 2	Roccasecca-Colle San Magno 1	13,93			00:03		10:02	
3	Fraioli		22,21	36,14	00:47	46,14	10:49	
SS 3	Santopadre-Arpino 1	21,17			00:03		10:52	
RZ 2	Ceprano - Refuel							
	Distance to next refuel	(0,00)	(107,13)	(107,13)				
3A	Fiuggi - Regroup & Technical Zone IN		69,10	90,27	01:53	47,93	12:45	
Fiuggi - REGROUP & TECHNICAL ZONE					00:30			
3B	Fiuggi - Regroup & Technical Zone OUT						13:15	
3C	Fiuggi - Service IN		1,04	1,04	00:08	7,80	13:23	
A	Fiuggi - SERVICE	(48,50)	(184,39)	(232,89)	00:30			
3D	Fiuggi - Service OUT						13:53	
RZ 3	Ceprano - Refuel							
	Distance to next refuel	(48,50)	(77,17)	(125,67)				
4	Pico		71,35	71,35	01:30	46,53	15:23	
SS 4	Pico-Greci 2	13,40			00:03		15:26	
5	Caprile		20,69	34,09	00:46	46,33	16:12	
SS 5	Roccasecca-Colle San Magno 2	13,93			00:03		16:15	
6	Fraioli		22,21	36,14	00:47	46,14	17:02	
SS 6	Santopadre-Arpino 2	21,17			00:03		17:05	
RZ 4	Ceprano - Refuel							
	Distance to next refuel	(0,00)	(58,51)	(58,51)				
6A	Fiuggi - Regroup & Technical Zone IN		69,10	90,27	01:55	47,09	19:00	
Fiuggi - REGROUP & TECHNICAL ZONE					<i>min</i>	00:10		
6B	Fiuggi - Regroup & Technical Zone OUT						19:10	
6C	Fiuggi - Flexy Service IN		1,04	1,04	00:08	7,80	19:18	
B	Fiuggi - FLEXI SERVICE	(48,50)	(184,39)	(232,89)	00:45			
6D	Fiuggi - Flexy Service OUT						20:03	
6E	Fiuggi - Parc Fermé IN		2,19	2,19	00:08	16,42	20:11	
All cars must be returned to Parc Fermé no later than						Sunday at	00:00	

vers bull.1 - 18.06.2020

Saturday totals 97,00 370,97 467,97

Sunrise: Fiuggi 05:52
Sunset: Fiuggi 20:54

Section

Section 1

Section 2

Date: 3 July 2020

Time: 12:00

Subject: **Bulletin 1**

Document: 1.1 (page 12)

N) Itinerary (modification)

Appendix 1c - Itinerary of Sections 3, 4 and 5

RALLY DI ROMA CAPITALE 2020							
Re-Start (Sections 3, 4 & 5) Sunday 26 July 2020							
TC	LOCATION	SS dist.	Liaison dist.	Total dist.	Target time	AVS	First car due
6F	Fiuggi - Parc Fermé OUT						07:20
6G	Fiuggi - Service IN		1,04	1,04	00:08	7,80	07:28
C	Fiuggi - SERVICE	(0,00)	(3,23)	(3,23)	00:15		
6H	Fiuggi - Service OUT						07:43
RZ	Fiuggi - Refuel						
5	Distance to next refuel	(33,60)	(82,64)	(116,24)			
7	Cave		35,31	35,31	00:46	46,06	08:29
SS 7	Rocca di Cave 1	7,25			00:03		08:32
8	Capranica		1,50	8,75	00:14	37,50	08:46
SS 8	Rocca Santo Stefano 1	14,60			00:03		08:49
9	Altipiani di Arcinazzo		28,61	43,21	00:53	48,91	09:42
SS 9	Guarcino 1	11,75			00:03		09:45
9A	Fiuggi - Regroup & Technical zone IN		15,14	26,89	00:35	46,10	10:20
	Fiuggi - REGROUP & TECHNICAL ZONE				00:30		
9B	Fiuggi - Regroup & Technical Zone OUT						10:50
9C	Fiuggi - Service IN		1,04	1,04	00:08	7,80	10:58
D	Fiuggi - SERVICE	(33,60)	(82,64)	(116,24)	00:30		
9D	Fiuggi - Service OUT						11:28
RZ	Fiuggi - Refuel						
6	Distance to next refuel	(33,60)	(82,64)	(116,24)			
10	Cave		35,31	35,31	00:46	46,06	12:14
SS 10	Rocca di Cave 2	7,25			00:03		12:17
11	Capranica		1,50	8,75	00:14	37,50	12:31
SS 11	Rocca Santo Stefano 2	14,60			00:03		12:34
12	Arcinazzo		28,61	43,21	00:53	48,91	13:27
SS 12	Guarcino 2	11,75			00:03		13:30
12A	Fiuggi - Regroup & Technical Zone IN		15,14	26,89	00:35	46,10	14:05
	Fiuggi - REGROUP & TECHNICAL ZONE				00:30		
12B	Fiuggi - Regroup & Technical Zone OUT / Service IN						14:35
12C	Fiuggi - Service IN		1,04	1,04	00:08	7,80	14:43
E	Fiuggi - SERVICE	(33,60)	(82,64)	(116,24)	00:30		
12D	Fiuggi - Service OUT						15:13
RZ	Fiuggi - Refuel						
7	Distance to the end of the rally	(33,60)	(77,93)	(111,53)			
13	Cave		35,31	35,31	00:46	46,56	15:59
SS 13	Rocca di Cave	7,25			00:03		16:02
14	Capranica		1,50	8,75	00:14	12,85	16:16
SS 14	Rocca Santo Stefano	14,60			00:03		16:19
15	Altipiani di Arcinazzo		28,61	43,21	00:53	48,91	17:12
SS 15	Guarcino	11,75			00:03		17:15
15A	Fiuggi - Finish - Holding IN		15,14	26,89	00:45	35,85	18:00
	Podium						

vers bull 1.- 18.06.2020

Sunday totals	100,80	244,80	345,60
----------------------	---------------	---------------	---------------

Sunrise: Fiuggi 05:52
Sunset: Roma 20:54

Day	n° SS	Km SS	Km RS	Tot Km	% SS
Saturday - Sections 1 to 2	6	97,00	370,97	467,97	20,73%
Sunday - Sections 3 to 5	9	100,80	244,80	345,60	29,17%
TOTALS OF THE RALLY	15	197,80	615,77	813,57	24,31%

Date: 3 July 2020

Time: 12:00

Subject: **Bulletin 1**

Document: 1.1 (page 13)

O) Supplementary Regulations (update & modification)

Appendix 2 - Reconnaissance schedule

	Special Stages		Allowed time
	n.	Name	
	8-12	Affile-Bellegra	09:00 > 18:00
	9-13 7 / 10 / 13	Rocca di Cave	09:00 > 18:00 17:00
	10-14 8 / 11 / 14	Rocca Santo Stefano	09:00 > 18:00 17:00
	11-15 9 / 12 / 15	Guarcino	09:00 > 18:00 17:00
Day 2 Thursday 23 July 2020	Special Stages		Allowed time
	n.	Name	
	FP/QS Shakedown	Fumone	09:00 > 13:00
	2-5 1 / 4	Pico-Greci	10:00 > 17:00 18:00
	3-6 2 / 5	Roccasecca-Colle San Magno	10:00 > 17:00 18:00
4-7 3 / 6	Santopadre-Arpino	10:00 > 17:00 18:00	
Day 3 Friday 24 July 2020	Special Stages		Allowed time
	n.	Name	
	1/2 & 17/18	Ostia-SSS	On Road Section from Ceremonial Start to Start Area for Section 1

Approved by FIA on 3 July 2020


 Automobile Club d'Italia
 International Clerk of The Course
 Gianluca Marotta

